

From: BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk <BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk>
Sent: 18 February 2025 12:42:51 UTC+00:00
To: "planninginfo" <planninginfo@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - DM/25/0014
Importance: Normal

Mid Sussex District Council
Oaklands Road
Haywards Heath
West Sussex
RH16 1SS

Our DTS Ref: 76562
Your Ref: DM/25/0014

18 February 2025

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: LAND WEST OF TURNERS HILL ROAD, SOUTH OF HUNTSLAND , TURNERS HILL ROAD,
CRAWLEY DOWN, West Sussex County, RH10 4HB

Waste Comments

There are public sewers crossing or close to your development. If you're planning significant work near our sewers, it's important that you minimize the risk of damage. We'll need to check that your development doesn't limit repair or maintenance activities, or inhibit the services we provide in any other way. The applicant is advised to read our guide working near or diverting our pipes.

<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.thameswater.co.uk%2Fdevelopers%2Flarger-scale-developments%2Fplanning-your-development%2Fworking-near-our-pipes&data=05%7C02%7Cplanninginfo%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cdc82dca6e57043721b1608dd5019c5df%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638754793836756471%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMtIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbGZsb3d8eU1joyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1d130hnKOiY8Ph515BAExPnN7fWNf7yPWbfd0RVxW3w%3D&reserved=0>

Following initial investigations, Thames Water has identified an inability of the existing FOUL WATER network infrastructure to accommodate the needs of this development proposal. As such Thames Water request that the following condition be added to any planning permission. "The development shall not be occupied until confirmation has been provided that either:- 1. All foul water network upgrades required to accommodate the additional flows from the development have been completed; or- 2. A development and infrastructure phasing plan has been agreed with the Local Authority in consultation with Thames Water to allow development to be occupied. Where a development and infrastructure phasing plan is agreed, no occupation shall take place other than in accordance with the agreed development and infrastructure phasing plan." Reason - Network reinforcement works are likely to be required to accommodate the proposed development. Any reinforcement works identified will be necessary in order to avoid sewage flooding and/or potential pollution incidents. The developer can request information to support the discharge of this condition by visiting the Thames Water website at [thameswater.co.uk/preplanning](https://www.thameswater.co.uk/preplanning). Should the Local Planning Authority consider the above recommendation inappropriate or are unable to include it in the decision notice, it is important that the Local Planning Authority liaises with Thames Water Development Planning Department (e-mail: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk) prior to the planning application approval.

We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures will be undertaken to minimise groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Groundwater discharges typically result from construction site dewatering, deep excavations, basement infiltration, borehole installation, testing and site remediation. Any discharge made without a permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. Should the Local Planning Authority be minded to approve the planning application, Thames Water would like the

following informative attached to the planning permission: "A Groundwater Risk Management Permit from Thames Water will be required for discharging groundwater into a public sewer. Any discharge made without a permit is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water Industry Act 1991. We would expect the developer to demonstrate what measures he will undertake to minimise groundwater discharges into the public sewer. Permit enquiries should be directed to Thames Water's Risk Management Team by telephoning 020 3577 9483 or by emailing trade.effluent@thameswater.co.uk. Application forms should be completed on line via <https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.thameswater.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cplanninginfo%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cdc82dca6e57043721b1608dd5019c5df%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8ba7bd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638754793836783723%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydwUslIYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIslIAiOiJXaW4zMilslkFOIjoiTWFpbCIslldUjjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OR2gQ4Kz5%2FatL0cF08cohVMJSq0zt59f20ATgf%2FWQFo%3D&reserved=0>. Please refer to the Wholesale; Business customers; Groundwater discharges section.

The application indicates that SURFACE WATER will NOT be discharged to the public network and as such Thames Water has no objection, however approval should be sought from the Lead Local Flood Authority. Should the applicant subsequently seek a connection to discharge surface water into the public network in the future then we would consider this to be a material change to the proposal, which would require an amendment to the application at which point we would need to review our position.

Water Comments

With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the South East Water Company. For your information the address to write to is - South East Water Company, Rocfort Road, Snodland, Kent, ME6 5AH, Tel: 01444-448200

Supplementary Comments

Pre development consultation took place to review the proposed foul drainage strategy, approval was granted on splitting flow and discharges would be gravity fed. Reviewing the drainage strategy provided as part of the planning process seems to suggest that foul flows will now be pumped. We will need to review this and request the developer/acting agent please provide pump discharge rates and connection points

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,
Thames Water,
Maple Lodge STW,
Denham Way,
Rickmansworth,
WD3 9SQ
Tel: 020 3577 9998
Email: devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email, send to devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

Visit us online

<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.thameswater.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cplanninginfo%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cdc82dca6e57043721b1608dd5019c5df%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8ba7bd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638754793836796770%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydwUslIYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIslIAiOiJXaW4zMilslkFOIjoiTWFpbCIslldUjjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KjVqqZPRdvGvAVF%2F9i1QBfhdpj8G4GNaGT7OcpXvTgU%3D&reserved=0>, follow us on twitter

<https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fthameswater&data=05%7C02%7Cplanninginfo%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cdc82dca6e57043721b1608dd5019c5df%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638754793836808812%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMtIsIkFOIjoiTWVpbCIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HWKPCFq0vJc6xMZQix1pq2tmYnRXXsp81IDbvCF6eUc%3D&reserved=0> or find us on <https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fthameswater&data=05%7C02%7Cplanninginfo%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cdc82dca6e57043721b1608dd5019c5df%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638754793836822957%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMtIsIkFOIjoiTWVpbCIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=evKRkPtlzXTyaklKmLOZLOeOoGdqAKyY0tUeyvAta8U%3D&reserved=0>. We're happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company number 2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are those of the author and don't necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If you aren't the intended recipient of this email, please don't copy, use, forward or disclose its contents to any other person – please destroy and delete the message and any attachments from your system.